FLUID ¢ LIFE

EQUIPMENT RELIABILITY SERVICES

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21045

Date: August 17, 2022

SUBJECT: Request for Class I Permissive Change on FCC ID: 2AYWR-FLTEL1

To Whom It May Concern:

Fluid Life Corporation is submitting an application for FCC Class IT Permissive Change to the Fluid Life
Telematics module (FCC ID: 2AYWR-FLTEL1).

New Antenna ‘ Old Antenna ‘
Taoglas MA600 Spartan Screw mount 3in1 Wieson LTE Antenna with SMA-Male Connector |
Combination Antenna (Model: (Model: GY115IE002-001)

MA600.A.ABC.007)

A change in antenna is required to combine multiple-use type antennas to simplify install and for the
antenna to be rugged and IP67 rated.

The new antenna supports higher frequency ranges and higher gains as opposed to the original antenna
that can support only a lower frequency range at a lower gain.

No hardware changes were made to the module.

Regards,

Jeff heén, VP, Information Technology and Reliability Services
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